
 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive   www.howardcountymd.gov 

 
June 25, 2025 

 
 

Amy and Tony Spangler 
12245 Howard Lodge Road 
Sykesville, MD  21784 
 
Dear Mr. and Mrs. Spangler: 

 
                                    RE: WP-24-092, Spangler Property 

 
This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 

Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 
 On June 14, 2024, and pursuant to Section 16.116(d), the Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning, 
Director of the Department of Public Works and Administrator of the Office of Community Sustainability considered and 
approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Section 16.116(a)(1) and 16.116(a)(2)(i) of the 
Subdivision and Land Development Regulations to remove a small portion of the embankment of an existing pond.  Please 
see the attached Final Decision Action Report for more information. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Brenda Luber at (410) 313-2350 or email at 
BLuber@howardcountymd.gov.    
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/bl 
cc: Research 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
 Benchmark Engineering 
 Alice Miller 
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